
 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Legal Department 
 

 
City Council Meeting Date: July 16, 2024 

 
To: City Council 

From: John Agnew, City Attorney 

Date: July 10, 2024 

 

 
SUBJECT: First Reading of an Ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances to delete in its entirety 
Appendix A, Franchises, Article IV, Solid Waste Collection and Delivery Service. 

 
BACKGROUND: The City, through Ordinance 17-003, entered into a franchise agreement with 
Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Southeast, Inc., for the purposes of solid waste collection 
and delivery service within the territorial limits of the City of Sanibel, with an initial term of five years, 
and with two potential one-year extensions. The term of the franchise agreement, with both one-
year extensions having been exercised, will expire September 30, 2024, and with the expiration of 
the franchise agreement, the appendix within the Sanibel Code specific to this franchise agreement 
will no longer be necessary or appropriate. The franchise agreement for collection and delivery of 
residential and commercial solid waste, recycling, and horticultural material for services to be 
provided beginning October 1, 2024, will be adopted through Resolution, to allow for greater 
flexibility for potential amendment throughout the term. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends City Council schedule the Ordinance for Second 
Reading on August 20, 2024. 


